

JAYAGURU

Nilachala Saraswata Sangha, Puri America Saraswata Sangha 903rd Weekly Puja Program

 [™]: 1+919-670-0772 [™]: www.jayaguru.org www.uberconference.com/amsas

Date: 3-10-24 Time:7:15 - 11:55 AM

Palia: Divyam, Leena Maa, Deba Bhai

3-9-24		Adhibasa
3-10-24		First Session (7:15 AM - 8:45 AM)
07:15	Pooja Maa, Milu Maa	Prateekshya
07:30	Sanujit Bhai	Aarati
07:45	Suprit Bhai	Bandana (Bandaee Gurucharana), Stotra Bandana
08:10	Sarthak Bhai	Shree Shree Guru Geeta - Verse 72
08:14	Brajendra Bhai	Parichaya Patra Patha, Sameelani & Bhakta Niwaas Nirmana Prarthana
08:20	Sanujit Bhai	Sangha Sevaka 59th Year, 2nd Part (Bandana, Prarthana & Prarthanakarinka Prati)
08:42	Leena Maa	Invitation for Baalya Bhoga and Second Session Puja
08:43		Jayaguru Nama Keertana, Pranama and Closing of Asana
3-10-24		Second Session (09:45 AM - 11:55 AM)
09:45	Anjali Maa, Arpita Maa	Aabaahana
10:00		PraNaama Gaana and Opening of the Curtain
10:02	Leena Maa	Bandanaa
10:07	Pruthwiraj Bhai	Nigama Upadesha (Page - 254-255, Sensual pleasure is temporary)
10:10	Arpita Maa	Minutes of the Last Session
10:14	Rashmi P. Maa, Vedamati Maa	Nilachale Thakur Nigamananda & Summary (Page 60-65)
10:30	Brundaban Bhai	Praarthanaa Sangeeta
10:40	Sisir Bhai	SansaarPathe - Part 1
10:50	Brajendra Bhai	Q.A. Session
11:00	Saraswat	Y. A. Praarthanaa Sangeeta
11:05	Bhakti Maa	Y. A. Session
11:35	Divyam, Leena Maa, Deba Bhai	Bhaaba Binimaya
		Invitation for Madhyaahna Bhoga and Evening Puja
11:41	Divyans, Biswajit Bhai, Devi Samal Bhai	Invitation for Next Sangha Puja (3-17-24)
11:42	Deba Bhai	Praying for forgiveness
11:43	Nihar Bhai	Bidaaya Prarthana
11:45		Jayaguru Nama Keertana, Pranama and Closing of Asana
11:55	Biswajit Ray Bhai	Attendance

Sansara Pathe Guru Hymns for the Householders

If a human can devote a fraction of the effort and hardwork of what they do in the hope of achieving the desired outcome influenced by the material desires and karmic imprints from past lives to serve Srigurudev, he can definitely attain steadiness in serving his Guru. The power of Guru is infected into the disciple through serving Guru and when the disciple tastes the happiness due to similar state of mind by listening to Srigurudev's nectar like words of advices, they realize that Srigurudev is the God incarnet and surrender to him become evident as a result of that.

Now it's seen that "Srigurudev is the only shelter" is the settled opinion of all scriptures and serving him as the only Dharma (righteous way of living). Shri Shri Guru Gita states -

DhyAnamulam gurormurti puja mulam gururpadam Mantra mulam gurorbAkyam mokshyamulam gurorkrupA

Meaning, meditation upon Srigurudev's image underpins the root of all types of meditation, or in other words, the result of meditation upon all Gods and Goddesses are obtained solely by meditation upon Srigurudev. Worshiping Srigurudev's lotus feet is the basis of all worship, meaning, worship of all Gods and Goddesses is done by worshipping the lotus feet of Srigurudev. Srigurudev's words are root to all *mantra*, meaning, results of chanting all *mantra* including *Pranab* are obtained merely by obeying Srigurudev's advices and the grace of Srigurudev is root of liberation, or in other words, there is no way to liberation without the grace of Srigurudev. For that reason, *Guru Gita* further states -

Gururmurtim Swarenityam Gururnama sada japet Gururagyam Prakurbita Gururanyam na bhabayet |

Meaning, always think of Srigurudev's image, always chant Srigurudev's name, always carry out Srigurudev's orders and do not think of anyone but Srigurudev.

"I don't have any special power. Srigurudev is driving me by residing in my body. Srigurudev's power of compassion and restraint is forever present. Then again I have not become a guru by my own wish. One day, there came a divine order that I will have to become a 'Guru'. However, I was not willing to accept the responsibility of being a Guru. Finally, I prayed to Her that those who will follow me till the end after being my disciple, have to be liberated. Meaning, the sixfold internal enemies are the perambulation of Maya. Only those disciples who attain self-realization by giving up that perambulation of Maya and surrender to me on the path of divine love and devotion will get liberated.

You will achieve true devotion towards me only when you worship me, that is Gurudev as the supreme being while disregarding you as the first person (ego). Those who love me and serve me, they actually are loving and worshiping the Gurudev inside me. Hence they are the true servants of theGuru.

Victory to guru, the sacred meaning of veda and the wish-granting tree The essence of righteousness and action The truth is Guru, so is his service, Guru is ultimate Brahman Name of Guru, the helmsman of the world full of illusion.